

CLASS SET

- example essay -

When you turn on lights or go to the doctors to get a shot, do you think to yourself... "Wow what an amazing invention"? Probably not-- but the truth is that these are very impressive inventions that change the entire world. Technology includes any technological advancement such as missiles and virtual reality. There is a debate about whether or not technology is a good thing or not. Many people think humanity would prosper better without it. There are other people who think that technology is a great thing for the human society. Technology is a revolutionary advancement for the human race for medical and everyday processes. #1

Commented [1]: Good job explaining the context of your topic

Commented [2]: Use a "contrast" transition like "on the other hand" to help you switch ideas here.

Technology is extremely useful in everyday purposes like as the article "The End of Cash" states, #2 "The line moves much faster, and I'm in and out quicker." This is talking about the salad chain called Sweetgreen that stopped taking cash. Credit and paying apps are much more convenient than paper money and coins. Paying apps are apps on phones that allow you to make purchases like credit cards. Likewise William Kamkwamba said in his TED ED speech, "Now that I had electricity, everyone came to my house." This shows that life is easier with electricity and technology to make our lives better. Technology helps immensely in a normal life in so many ways.

Commented [3]: Good job using relevant and sufficient evidence

Technology has also been used for medicine and medications. The website "Top Ten Medical Advancements in History" states, "...Various vaccinations were created to combat some of the most deadliest diseases, including smallpox, rabies... and cholera." If vaccinations were never created then we would be at greater risk for diseases because vaccinations prevent diseases. Also, the article says this about antibiotics: "and their development... ended up saving millions of lives." Antibiotics were quickly dispersed around the world saving lives and were mass produced for soldiers in WWII. #3 If none of these existed, humanity would be plagued by diseases and possibly at risk.

On the other hand, many people look down upon technology, saying it takes multiple lives with #4 cyberbullying and shootings. the technology isn't the bad part; it's the people using the technology. The